Monon Town and Township Public Library
Board of Trustees
Meeting Agenda // March 11, 2024, 4PM EST

Call to Order

Approval of February 12, 2024 Board Meeting & Board of Finance Minutes
Claims/Payroll for February 2024 /Treasurer’s Report

Librarian’s Report

B WM

5. Personnel Report
a. None

6. Old Business
a. Family Express construction

7. New Business

a. None

8. Adjournment
The next meeting is Monday, April 8, 2024 at 4PM.



Monon Town and Township Public Library Board of Trustees Meeting
Monday, February 12, 2024, 4PM

Present: Clark Raver, Julie Hart via speaker phone, Jennifer Annis, Stanley Minnick, Barbara Rayburn
Absent: Lexi Taylor, Desi Kyle, Rosemary Cooley
Call to Order: Called to order by Clark Raver at 4:15PM.

Minutes — Jennifer Annis made a motion to approve the January 8th board meeting minutes and the
Board of Finance minutes. Stan Minnick seconded the motion. All were in favor, and the motion passed.

Finances/Treasurer’s Report —Jennifer Annis made the motion to accept the financial reports, and sign
the claims register. Julie Hart seconded the motion. All were in favor. The motion passed.

Librarian’s report ~T & D Property Specialist repaired the Front upstairs entry outside lights on
December 28, 2023. The total charged was $931.00. This repair needs to be formally approved
retroactively by the board since this purchase was over the $500 limit without board approval.

Mulhaupts repaired all entrance doors & thresholds on January 23, 2024, This will prevent water leakage
under the doors. We were informed that the north downstairs entry door hydraulic door closing unit
would need replaced soon. That in the next 6 months to contact them for repair. The next day hydraulic
oil was leaking down the door. Mulhaupts arrived on Jahuary 29% and installed a new hydraulic unit and
adjust the door latch. The cost was $833. This is in addition to the threshold repair done on January 231,
This work has already been completed. The hydraulic body closer repair needs to be formally approved
retroactively by the board since this purchase was over the $500 limit without board approval.

A motion was made to approve both T & D Property Specialist repair charge and Mulhaupts repair
charge. It was noted that the back down stairs door hydraulic closer was now leaking oil and will need
replaced.

The library closed at 5:00pm on Monday, January 22, 2024 due to the icy weather conditions.

The Family Express Construction was discussed. The construction crew has placed fencing and fence
posts in the ground on the library’s side of the property line. This ground was landscaped two years ago
by Hannah Young for $827.50.

Barbara has planned an employee Training Day on Good Friday, March 29, 2024. Trevor Stinson will
provide Family & Friends CPR Certification for $20 per employee. This will update our certification from
two years ago. All employees wil! attend with the exception of Jacqui Hoover who will be gone on a
mission trip. Barbara is requesting approval for the library to be closed and lunch from Agave Azul
restaurant be provided. With the board’s approval the meal would be paid out of the gift fund. Clark
Raver stated that permission for this day each year had previously been approved. Julie Hart motioned
to approve the meal cost and Jennifer Annis seconded the motion, All were in favor. The motion passed.



Youth Services Librarian — Laura’s Report
The Preschool Storytime and Library Club groups had a total of 15 children who attended over the last

three weeks. The chitdren in each group have enjoyed making polar puppets, hawk masks, felt car
scenes, button moons, and painting sleds. The kindergarten through 5t graders have learned about red-
tailed hawks and sled dog racing in Alaska. The preschoolers are learning new rhymes and songs each
week, On February 15, we will be having someone from the International Crane foundation come talk to
the elementary children about the wetlands and the cranes.

The first Youth Advisory Group was held on February 6 and two teens attended. They enjoyed a snack
while discussing books and guessing the answers to riddles. The teens competed to see who could get
the most cotton balls in their baskets while blindfolded in one minute. The teens decided on a book to
discuss during their next meeting and gave suggestions on other books they would like to read.

Personnel Report — Franklin Ramirez was hired as a Library Circulation Clerk on January 12, 2024

Old Business — None

New Business —

The Bank of Wolcott and Alliance Bank have updated the Monon Town & Township Public Library's
accounts to include Clark Raver, Jennifer Annis and Barbara Rayburn.

AdTec has completed the library’s ISL 471 application for E-Rate Funding Year 2024,
Annual Cost: $18,480.00 for 500Mb Internet Access with Hosted Firewall.
90% E-Rate Discount: $16,632.00
Out of Pocket Cost: 51,848.00

The 2023 Gateway Annual Financial Report and the 2023 Indiana Public Library Annual Report are
completed. A signature page will need to be signed and mailed.

Both of the Bank of Wolcott Certificates of Deposit will mature on 2/21/24.They will automatically
renew if not redeemed. The new maturity date will be 2/21/25. Area banks interest rates were
questioned and discussed.

Jennifer Annis made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 4:35pm and Stan Minnick seconded. All
present were In favor, and the motion passed. The next regular meeting on Monday, March 11, 2024,

Clark Raver, President Rosemary Cooley, Secretary



cfo 1 advg

PTOT ‘T Y “Gopud  uo pasunyg

oFsLes e sy [e10],
19'9Z1% Buipjoyuum N101ked AINNOD
ysodeq x| AjUncy pue 1Ll S CAGTALA £1881% Buipioyuan 110:4ed J1V1S anuaasy jo ydaq euelpu] 68 0
or 9z LS mie[ sIy e3o L
v£'68% Suipioyuin Noihed EELeE]
+0728¢c% Buipioyyan f1oiAed vold
01°68¢% BUIPIOUYIAA [|0IABH Tvd3a3d
$£ 588 siyouaq @sio|dwy Bugeradp
usodaq] xe] |elepa] VAT O Z8ES sjysuag asfo|dwg funeladg SOIBS SNUBADY |BUISIU] [=]+] 0
62'8258 WIE Sip) [e10],
PE1ELS Bugplouyimm 110:4e ALNNCD
ysodaq xe| Ajunod pue 9ielg N CATALA GG 2618 Buiployuyian 1|0hed 31YLS anusasy jo idsqg euBlpY] /9 0
oLzl UIIB[D STY) [e30 L
ysodsp Jo2.p vzieere 91'Z18 sabieyD pue $30IMSS 1PUI0 Bunelado jueg souelly 89 0
67'¢903% wie[d sy [ej0 ],
000% Buiployynan oiked 443d
ysodaq 4H3d ¥ZIG LT 6t°£99% spsusg safodwg BuneledQ 443d 2§ 0
99°'1.91'98 wWIe? $1} {8301,
¥2'992% ueipojsny jo Aeesg Bupeiadg
65 +9.'cS sesissy jo Aeeg Bugesedg
TIOHAVYd VEIGLIZ £8°0EL'CS uelreIqn] Jo ees Bunelado lloiked €5 0
uonvuvidxy amq Junowy JUROIDIY pun.y Jupuirn;) fo awnn; DqQUINN  I2QUINN
uiny) JUDLID A

yeiezic ol veilie wiod ] :o( poday
Aseiqry aifgng diysumoy ® umoj UOUOW

sy JO 4215182)



sfozadng PLOT ‘T YOO “ADpU U0 paputd

1E°162% WEp S [e10 1
¥eISLE le'1628 syoog BunyesadQ lojke] g ioded  OF 859ET
00 +8L'LE wied siy) 18301
vZI5LE 0ov8L'LS safiley pue sa0IAIRG JBUID BuneladQ uonjelodio) ABojouysal DAY 6€ LGRET
00°/68 wield STy} (8301,
YZ/G1LZ 00°25% sableyp pue ssolneg 120 Sugesadgy  INOD 153d ® ALIWHAL GveVY 8¢ 9SgET
0568 wiep sify) fejo],
ST Waypy ve/sLic 05°6.% sjisuag safofdwsy Bugeredo PIBIYS anig s$0ID ang wisyiuy e gg8¢ee
+6°08% uIe SIq} (8301,
e —
66'vZS syoog Buneladp
86'6L% sa|ddng Areiqry Bunesado
¥ZISLT LETLPS sddng uoneyues pue Bujuea|) Bunesedo "ou| ‘seoiues (epde) uozewy  9¢ $68E2
1€°579% WIe[D SIY) |10
00°0% Buiplay L llo1ked Ju3d
usodeg J43d ¥ZIBEIT 1E°€29% sjysueg sakojdwz Buigessdo d¥3d 19 0
£/ 1Z8'5$ mep s1g} (€301
802928 uelpejsng jo lejeg BugeiadQ
78°9Z'cS SUEISISSY o Aleles Bunesado
TIOHAV AT £80eL'Z8 ueuelqr jo Alejeg bunessdQ lioifed 29 &)
0008 WiE SIY} [BI10],
YeI62iZ 00'0% By10 SupeledQ QIoA €9 0
88'6Z¢'1$ uIre]d s} [e)o L
Zr¥es Buiployypm l101ked FHVYDIAAN
96°09¢% Buiployyum [lolhed void
ZL9ers Buipioyuimn Hesked Bi2-EleEE
2V ¥es syauag safodwd BuneradQ
usodaqy xe)_ jeiepad VEIRET 96°09E% sjyeuag ssiodwg Gunelad VMBS ANUBASY [BUISU] PG 0
uonpupydxy Eriilyl JUROWy JUHOIIY pung JumuIn) fo atopy I2QUINN]  L2QUITIA]

winy) FUDLID 44



§ fo £ 25ng

. FEOT LW OpUT | 10 panud

S 000% e S} [B101
L ALTALA St 009% sy009g Buneiado loikel g ledeg  pS 0.8%¢
19'595'28 WIEp SIg3 {8300
YEIe0-+2/20 ¥ZISLIT 18759523 siyouag aako|duz BuneradQ PG BN|g SS0I) SNjg Weyly LS B9BET
LZ'EE0' LS e S1y) 810,
AR A R
Ye/sLIe 1Z°880°L3 saomas AUIEN Bunelado O0SdIN 0§ 89957
¥6 LS ureqd siq) ()01
dm.Mwlllummtoum:E | PUE USIEIIUNWLUIOD Buneladp
sjama} - Apunet YZISLE 00°5$ a1ddng uoiejues pue Buiues|n Bunesedo ysen Asad  6¥ 298€Z
008Z1'L$ WIe siy) [¥310],
Iredsu pjoysanyL 2SI 0082113 sauBUSIEY pue slleday Buyesedo sydneynpy  8p 998z
17°CB8 WIIBYd si) [610],
YeISLIE I¥e6s seoleg AN Bunesadp somAn uouow Ut G9REZ
960418 wred sig [E30,1,
L S
YZISHE 960218 NElOdSURI] PUE LOIEIIUNULLSD Bupeisdo ‘07 suoyds[e] ucuolN  9F 9862
01298 wed s (B0,
}ou 8ol YZIGLIT 01°/9% sefddng Ateiqny Bugeredo Auedwoy Jojfeg ‘HT  GF £98¢2
50258 WIR[2 SiY} (8301,
YZISWE 80°'26% JByi0  pund ABojouyoay S1EIS OTISS0MES YNT b zogez
6e'e8s WIEp sig} (8101
YZISLIE 62°€9% sa|ddng Aeiqr Bunesado Sy loowad £ 19852
527088 wrepd syl (810,
YEISLIZ B£°0£% syjoog Bunesedp aen) /Autures] IOVONID ¥ 098e2
00'56% wig[2 sij) [¥10L
Jados Jojog [e3big yoory ¥ZISLIT 00°'6% sabieyD pue $80IABS IBYID Supeisdo $1PNP0id SOYO {eUIPIED (R4 659€Z
uoypuoidxy 30 JUNOUWE IHROITY pun.y JunIng) Jo DQUNN  JPqUnN
wmyy JUDLID 4



cjoypasng

o XEOT T WO PLA  Ho pard

517158 WIED SIY) [230.
soueMsU] 8] ¥Z/6212 61188 sjyeueg safodwa Bunerado sijweyNy 09 9.8¢Z
Y0618 WD SIY} [630],
——————————
¥e/6eig PE061% syoog Bunesedo sren /Bujutea] IDOVINID 64 GL8E2
20°L9L'LS wIed s1y} (8301
GF169% {ELIOLUSIN pung gD/ euowsiy
£5°698 siddng uoieues puz Buiuesin BupesadQ
817128 so||ddng AseIqi Buiyersdo
Z0°egs sleusep JulduoN BuneiadQ
05 08cs nepodsuel) pue UOREDUNWIUIOD Suneledo
06’6618 jusiudinb3 pue aunywing Bunersdo
¥ei6eic 1esLs $300g Buiezedo YSIA 8G vLA8EE
96¢/$ WHe[) SIY) (810
V(AL TATA /E'TLS sejiddng Arelg Bunesado uogeiodios HinD i £48¢¢
oocees uIefa sig) (30 1
LAl TALA 00'e£8s souBUSjuEly PUT Sieday Buneradp _ spdneyiniy - 9% Z18ET
B LIS wIefs sig} [e30.],
A fALTAA L6 LLLS aousUBUIE pue sileday Bunesado o711 'Bulquinid Jels salg SG 1/8¢2
uonvuvidxy g JUR O JUHOIIY punf JUDWINg) Jo D] 2QUInN  L2qUnN

wing) JUD.LID 44



cfocalng - o L pEez Lo Aopd  uo paqung
“96/Lf1 UC AIEIqr] S1dand dIYSUMG] %8 UMS ] UOUORY Jo} SJUN0aoY J0O pieod 9Je3s ay) Aq pasoxddy
@MAVOd ONINTIAOD A0 STINLVNDIS
- 07 3o Aep ST 93e(Y
L1V h.wNm ,_ JO JUNOWIE [B)0) 24} Ul PIMOJ[E 3I€ SIIYIN0A Y2NS JI)SIZY A} U0

UMOYS SE PAMOJ[E 10U SEYIN0A d0] 1deoxs pue ‘soged | | 30 Sunsisuod ‘19351301 Jayanoa 2qesed spuncase SureFioy ay) uo Pa)sY SIAYINOA YY) PAUIEXS IARY IAL

(Huimoppe st Apoq SunI2a08 3y e yoes Forudis o DA U1 1ISISAY LYINOA AqELE] SHUN0IDY 0} uSis 03 Apoq Suinasaod ag sywed Z-01-11-5 D1
SUYAHIN0A A0 IDNVAAOTIV
NGO [EIs

PTOT T YN "ABPLA

9 [-0T-11-S DI YA QUepIodde
U] SUIES PIJIPNE IABY | PUE 1321103 PUE INI 31% 02101} PAYITHIE SI[I] J0 “SIDF0AUT 3Y) PUE SIIIN0A PI)SH JA0GE Y] JO YIES )61} AR Agaaag |

L1V 22°92% suny) fo junowy 0oL

woypuppdxy g unowy JUROIIY puny wnwInl) JO SWON pqunN;  42quinp]
wy) JUDLID 44



zfo 1 a8ng

FE07 ‘T yoIopy ‘ADOpLLY w0 popuiig

0001 00°000'9% 0008 00°0% 00°000°9% 0008 0000098 eidooH @ seomegoog 3 LI'E
ook 00°000'6% 00°0% 0008 00°000'6$ 0008 00°000°63 aMI9SSY JuawaAodw] AlRIg o) Jajsuel]l L'E
0'6L 86°C152TS Z0'L87'LS gL'sre’Ls 00°000'0£8$ 00°0% 00°000'0€$ sabieyg pue sa0MaS JBUIO 60°E
€16 00097°1$ 0oovs 00°0% 00°005°1$ 00'0$ 00°005'1$ sexe] ‘jseiaiu| ‘senQ 80°€
0004 000013 00'0% 00°0$ 000035 00°0% 000043 sfejuey L0°€
569 ZEVSTYLS 89'6YC°9% I6TEL'CS 00°005'0C% 0008 00'005°02$ soueujUE) pue sieday 90'¢
z08 LGPRZ'02% E¥'SLEZS 89'9z1'}1$ 00°005'2C$ 0003 00005228 saoineg ANNN 60'E
060l 00°009'8% 000% 00°0% 00°009'8% 0008 00°009'88 soueinsu) Arergr] ¥O°E
0001 000053 00°0$ 00°0% 000055 0008 00°'005% Buisienpy pue Bunguud €0°¢
2'¢6 69704118 LET6LS 0¥ 7553 007005'21LS 0003 00°005'24$ uopeHodsUE |, PUe UOHEDIURWWICD Z0'E
0001 0000128 00°08 00°0$ 0000123 00703 00'001'28 seojMag [eucissajold L0'E
3840y ") pUD $2OIALS 42YIO) €
0L 92708283 ro8183% 91'0£9% 00°001'65 00°004 6% [ejolqnsg
116 00°ZFL'GS 00°'855% ¥9'L558 00°00£'9% 0008 00°00£'95 selddng Areian v0e
206 9¢'8E5'2S ¥o'192$ A AR 00°008°Z$ 00°0$ 00°008'C$ sa||ddng uonejues pue Buiues(d 202
seyddng 7
0/8 AL g ord SLELLVES £1'998'91$ 00°000'892$ 000009928  1E10MADS
g8 Se'62L'858 59'0.8'6% ¥2'T88'PS 00°000'89% 00°08 00°000°89% sjyauag ashoidwy oL
5%8 yZTrLE'6S 9/°680°'18 7£'825% 00°000'L% 00°0% 00'000°48 uetpojsny jo Aeteg €0°1
4L 0F'885°8YS 09 ELF'YLS WEsL'LS 00°000°c9% 00'0% 00°000'c9% sjueisissy Jo Alejeg Zo'L
826 9z¥59'021 3 v 6vE'6% 99'L9Z'YS 00°000'0ELS 00°0% 00°000°'0£1$ ueuerqr] jo Aees Lo's
$301A42S [PUOSAIDT ]
urpusy 20unIng ari yuuopy sty uonvradosddy  woyvndosddy  uonviidoirddy uonpdiIsa(q # JUNoIIY
JUIIIBT SIURMISINGSYT  SIUIMISINGSIT LI 01 23upy) Jonudy
veieeie oL veile o4, :2p0( Hoday

Areigiy signd diysumo » UMO] UOUON

~ Bunesado 001 ..«e& kw&& ae@ﬁm&a@\




zfo 7 25vd

FLOL T H2anp ‘Aopld o papuiid
“@6/1/1 U0 AlBigr ol[and diysumoy § UMo ] UOUGIN JOf SIUNCIDY JO PIe0g 9JE]S au) Aq panoiddy

[ g 6ce v8ES 250LE'9G68 /€581 vZs 00°059'0F¥$ 00°0% 00°055°05+8 IPIG] puDLD

926 1£7e5¢' 068 £9'066'cS L8'925'L8 00°05T' PSS 00°052 5%

816 19'8/6°1LIS 6£71428 20°ees 00'0SZZLE 00°0% 000522LE slenalep JuuduoN GO

£'99 9z 028’2 v2'6LL°LS 00°0$ 00°005'€$ 00°0$ 00°005°€S siadedsmaN PUE SIEDIPOURd ¥OY

006 o +S1'LES 09'SPEZS SE'¢6T LS 00°006'ces 00°0% 00°006'€Z$ sjoog £0'¥

196 01°008'7L$ 06'66$ 06'661$ 06°000'5L$ 00°0% 00°000'5E% uswdinb pue anpuIng 2oy
sdopmoy jonde) f

g've 05'61526$ 05 08.'0L% 12'291's$ 00°00E'601L% 00°00£'60L8

Wy uvIPyg aix yuopy siyy  uopprdosddy  woyvridosddy  uonvradosddy HORALIIS3(Y # IUNOIIY

JUIILBT SIUIWIISINGSI(T ~ SIUAMHISINGSH(J JULIND) 01 28uDY) JPHUUY




1fo [ a5ng FZOZ ‘T Y2DR Aopreg  uo papurLy

“86/1/1 UO AJBIgr] ofand diuSumo 1 UMO] UOUOIA 10} SIUNoadY 1O pleog 91815 aul Ag panolddy

000} 00°005'/22% | 00708 0003 00°005°22% 00°0% 00°008°LT8 Mo punig
0oL 00°000'52% 0004 000% 00°000°52% 00°000523% “ejoqng
000} 00°000°628 00'0% 00°0% 00°000°62$ c00% 00°000°628 svueUSRl pUE siedoy 90'E

a3y ) pUp Sa010LBS 42YY) §

000t 00°005'2% 0008 00'0% 00°005'2% 00°005 2% [ej0)qRng
0'00} 00'005'2$ 0008 00°0% 00°005°2% 00708 00°005'2$ syaueg s9koduy #0'1
sa010428 JPUOSADT ]
wY aoupivg aix yruopy siyy  wonvidosddy  uomprdosddy  uwoyvridosddy HORALIISIT # JUNOIDY
UIILIF SIUIWASINGSI(T  STUIMISINGSIT U241 o1 28upy) jonunE
veiegie ol veiic wod :and 1oday

Areaqiy a1jgnd diysumoy  UMoO| UOUO
pung Aeq Aurey 10z 10f pa0day uonvridosddy




-,
1o [ 78vg PLOT T Y40 0PI Ho paiuteg

‘967171 HO AIBIOI J1gnd dIYSUMO ] $ UMO] UOUOY 10] SJUNCIY 3O plecq S1EIS Ul Aq panciddy

0°CoL 00°'8vy 128 00°0% 000% 00'8v+ 128 0008 00 8HF LTS oL punin
000t 00°000'5Z3 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°62% 00000628 Boqng
000l 00°000°G2% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°52% 00°0% 00°000°52$ soueUS)UR pue Siedsy 90'¢

234DY7) pUD $2010435 A2YIO)

0001 00'8¥F'TS 00°0% 000% 00°'8¥7'28 008kt [elo1qng
0001 00'8F'ZS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'8Yr'Z8 0008 00°8¥F'ZS syeuag safoldwz oL
£2214.428 MﬁﬁQm&mQﬂ T
Uy 2ounnyg aii yop siyy  uopprdosddy  uoymiadosddy  uonmadosddy UondLIDSA(T # JUNOIIY
g SIUAUISINGSYT  SIUIUISINGSIT UL o a8uny) JONHUY
vzieziz oL veiliz oL 230 Loday

Areigri sygnd diysumo 9 Umoj UOUCH
anIasay Juswanoidw| Auelqi] 00 J0f 110d2yf voyvridorddy




Bank Balances

Date Printed: 311124

Monon Town & Township Public Library

Report Dates = 211124 to 2129/24
Start of Year Start of Receipts Vouchers EOM

Bank Month this Month ___ thisMonth Balance
1 Alliance Bank 008-092-6 $229,636.51 $116,288.92 $19,616.90 $26,771.77 $109,134.05
2 Alliance Bank 93548 $310,651.96 $360,994.09 $43.02 $0.00 $361,037.11
3 Alliance Bank 93556 $192,691.96 $242,722 .61 $28.93 $0.00 $242,751.54
4 Alliance Bank 1000 $460,000.00 $460,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $460,000.00

Total all banks =  $1192.980.43 $1,180,00562  $19,688.85  $26771.77 $1,172,922.70

Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Monon Town & Township Public Library on 1/1/98.

ﬁf‘:!:r:i.!.e(féf.l ' Fnday,March 1, éﬂfM .

}’itge 1' af '14



Financial Report
Monon Town & Township Public Library

Report Dates = 211124 to 212924
Start of  Disbursements  Disbursements Receipts Receipts
Fund year this moenth Yrp this month Yrp Balunce
1. General
100 Operating $518,715.47 $24,185.37 $156,210.52 $17,124.39 $34,916.02 $397,320.97
Subtotal  $5718,715.47 $24,186.37  $156,310.52 $17,124.39 $34,916.02  $397,320.97
2. Special Revenue
200 Memortal/Gift Fund $6,990.25 $51.45 $172.60 $20.82 $41.76 $6,859.41
201 Rainy Day Fund $356,736.87 $0.00 $0.00 $31.84 $50,373.03 $407,109.50
203 Levy Excess Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
226 gtatg Technolegy Fund Grant $1,963.51 $62.08 $485.76 $0.00 $1,721.36 $3,199.11
un
275 Carroll White REMC Community $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
276 l/;mnz;a Horton Advisary Grant $1,882.78 $0.00 $200.60 $0.00 $0.00 $1,682.18
un
277 Indiana Humanities Grant Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.60
278 CARES Grant Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
279  ARPA Grant Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
280  LSTA Grant Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
281 Community Foundation of White $2,122.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,122,50
County
Subtotal  $369,695.91 $103.53 $858.06 $52.66 $52,136.15  $420,973.10
4. Capital Projects
400 !I;ibrzry Improvement Reserve $304,454.15 $0.00 $0.00 $28.93 $50,059.58  $354,513.73
un
Subtotal = $304,454.15 $0.00 $0.00 $28.93 $50,059.58  $354,513.73
5. Clearing
800 PLAC Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
801 Evergreen Indiana Pass $114.90 $0.00 $0.00 $6.00 $0.00 $114.90
Through Fund
802 Payroll fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
803 FEDERAL $0.00 $921.82 $1,875.34 $921.82 $1.875.34 $0.00
804 FICA $0.00 $743.00 $1,540.31 $743.00 $1,540.31 $0.00
805 MEDICARE $0.00 $173.76 $360.22 $173.76 $360.22 $0.00
806 STATE $0.00 $386.28 $799.34 $386.28 $799.34 $G.00
807 COUNTY $0.00 $258.01 $538.87 $258.01 $538.87 $0.00
808 PERF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
809 Other $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
810 Transfer Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $114.90 $2,482.87 $5,114.08 $2,482.87 $5,114.08 $114.90
Grand Total $1,192,980,43 $26,771.77  $162,283.56 519,688.85  $142,225.83 \ $1,172,922.70
]
Total all banks =  $1,172,922.70

Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Monon Town & Township Public Library on 1/1/98.

Printed On Friday, March 1, 2024

Page l of 1



Monon Town & Township Public Library

Report Dates= 21124  to 2129124
Receipt Summaries for : 100 Operating
Account This Month YTD
1098 HONEY CREEK CARDS $400.00
110 LIBERTY TOWNSHIP CARDS $2,340.00
130 FINES AND FEES $56.51 $114.64
132 COPIES $94.50 $233.10
152 LOCAL INCOME TAX (LIT) $14,243.67 $28,487.34
153 LOF MISC RECEIPT $15.687
156 LOF SAVINGS INTEREST $10.36 $10.36
167 LOF INTEREST FROM CD $2,716.31 $3,307.19
158 LOF CHECKING INTEREST $3.04 $7.72
$17,124.39 $34,916.02
Receipt Summaries for : 200 Memorial/Gift Fund
Account This Month YTD
302 MEMORIAL FUND RECEIPT $20.00 $40.00
303 MEMORIAL GIFT FUND INTEREST $0.82 $1.76
$20.82 $41.76
Receipt Summaries for : 201 Rainy Day Fund
Account This Month Yrp
156 LOF SAVINGS INTEREST $17.69
701 INTERFUND TRANSFER $50,000.00
923 RAINY DAY INTEREST $31.84 $59.90
924 RAINY DAY INTEREST FROM CD $295.44
$31.84 $50,373.03
Receipt Summaries for : 226 State Technology Fund Grant F
Account This Month Yro
821 STATE TECHNOLOGY FUND GRA $1,721.36
$1,721.36
Receipt Summaries for : 400 Library Improvement Reserve F
Account This Month Yrp

Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Monon Town & Township Public Library on 1/1/98.

Printed On Friday, March 1, 2024




405 LIRF SAVINGS INTEREST $28.93 $59.58
701 INTERFUND TRANSFER $50,000.00
$28.93 $50,059.58
Receipt Summaries for : 803 FEDERAL
Account This Month Yrp
400 Payroll Withholdings $921.82 $1,875.34
$921.82 $1,875.34
Receipt Summaries for : 804 FICA
Account This Month Yrp
400 Payroll Withholdings $743.00 $1,540.31
$743.00 $1,540.31
Receipt Summaries for : 805 MEDICARE
Account This Month ¥rp
400 Payroli Withholdings $173.76 $360.22
$173.76 $360.22
Receipt Summaries for: 806 STATE
Account This Month YTrp
400 Payroll Withholdings $386.28 $799.34
$386.28 $799.34
Receipt Summaries for : 807 COUNTY
Account . This Month ¥7D
400 Payroll Withholdings $258.01 $538.87
$258.01 $538.87

Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Monon Town & Township Public Library on 1/1/98.

Printed On Friday, Mavch 1, 2024



Librarian’s Report ~ February 2024

Barbara spoke with one of Family Express’s owners, Spiro Olympidis on 2/15/24 and 2/29/24 in the
library about the concerns for the library’s landscaping. Family Express will re-landscape the property
and if we have any future concerns we were given his email and phone number.

Barbara would like to propose that the May 2024 board meeting be moved to the first Monday of May,
May 6, 2024 due to a conflict on May 13, 2024

5 Star Plumbing and Heating, Francesville, Indiana will be submitting an estimate on replacing the air
conditioning unit/s and removing the tree inside the cage.

Food Fest, lune 1, 2024. Three of us have conflicts on this day. However, Laura, Arturo, and Franklin are
willing to set up for the library and stay until 3pm. Barbara has suggested the purchase of a Wheel Game
for prizes so children can “win” a free book. Every child will win a book. & We thought it would be a way
to draw people to our area.

We are out of library magnets. The original order in 2019 was for 500, A new order of 500 would cost
$0.90 each. We would like the boards thoughts on ordering more or not. The order in 2019 for 500 was
$154.10. This was less than $0.30 each with shipping. It is a significate increase in price.

Lacey Klemm, the NWI Regional Coordinator for the Indiana State Library conducted a director visit on
February 28, 2024. She passed on information for continuing education and shared information about
employee training offered by the Indiana State Library.

From Laura: We did not have any preschooi children on February 15. 9 children came to the storytime
on February 22. The preschoolers made paper plate cows.

On February 15, we had 16 children come for the Wetlands and Cranes program presented by Lauren
Benedict from the International Crane Foundation. The children enjoyed learning about the cranes and
asked many questions. We had 12 children at Library Club on February 22 and the craft was hand dot
art.

We had 3 teens come to Youth Advisory Group on February 20. They did canvas painting. The teens will
be reading Unteachables by Gordon Korman this spring. They are interested in doing a sewing project at
a future YAG meeting.



Collection Area

Adult Fiction

Adult Non-Fiction
Adult/iuvenile DVDs/Videos
Adult/luvenile Audiobooks
Magazines

Juvenile Fiction

Juvenile Non-Fiction

Young Adult/Teen

Video Games

Hoopla

Cverdrive {ebooks/e-audio)
Hotspots

Library of Things

Total Circulation {# of checkouts)

February 2024 Circulation

146
45
168
9
30
189
42
9
15
37
292

989

February 2023 Circulation
262
111
126

1
32
215
48
20
33
53
211
17
0
1129

February 2022 Circulation

197
46
154
6
22
80
2
15
0]
25
146
11
o]
704



